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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
\William Francis Galvin, Secrerary of the Commonwealth

Public Records Division

August 4.2009
sPR09/163

Mr. Peter Frei
101 Maybrook Road
Ho l l and .  MA 01521

Dear Mr. Frci:

I have received yoLtr correspondence appealing the response of the Department of
State Police (Department) to yor.rr Apri l  24, 2009 public records reqLlest. See G. L. c. 66,

ss l0(b)  (2006 ed.) ;  see a lso 950 C.M.R.  32.08(2) .  Speci f ica l ly ,  you requested copies of
records conceming a "larceny that happened at the Police Depaftment in Holland, MA
0 1 5 2 1  . "

Exemption (t)

By letter dated May 12,2009, Department Associate Chief Legal Counsel, Ms.
Joan O'Brien, infornted you that the responsive report was being withheld pursuant to
Exenrption (f).  Exemption (f) of the Massachusetts Public Records Law applies to:

investigatory nraterials necessari ly compiled out of t l ie public view by law
enfcrcernent or other investigatory officials the disclosure of which
rnaterials would probably so prejudice tlie possibility of effective law
enforccment that such disclosure would not be in the public interest.

G.  L.  c .  4 ,  S 7(26)(0 (2006 ed.) .

The general purposes of Exerlpt ion (f) include the avoidance of premature disclosure of
the Commonwealth's case prior to tr ial and the prevention of disclosure of confidential
techniqucs. procedures, or sources of information. WBZ-TV4 v. Distr ict Attomey for the
Suf fo lk  Dis t r ic t ,408 Mass.595,603 (1990) ;  Bougas v.  Chief  o f  Pol ice of  Lex ington,371
Mass.  59.62 (1976\ .
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In a July 6,2009 telephone conversation with Ms. Coll in McDonald, an attomey
in this offlce, Attorney O'Brien infonned her that the requested records concern an
ongoing case, and disclosr.rre of the Department's investigative f i les could jeopardize the
prosecution of same. Please be advised that it is the practice of this office not to make
detern,inations regarding records rvhich are the subject of ongoing l i t igation. See 950
c .M.R .32 .08 (2 ) .

Accordingly, as the records responsive to yourrequest are parl of an ongoing
case, the disclosure of which would jeopardize said case, this off lce wil l  consider your
adrninistrative appeal closed. '

Upon conclusion of the case, however, be advised that you may request these
records, and they may be subject to disclosure, redacted in accordance with the
exemntions to the Massachusetts Public Records Law.

Supervisor of Public Records

Ms.  Joan O'Br ien,  Esq.


